

**EVERGY MISSOURI WEST, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI WEST**

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 1st Revised Sheet No. 14  
 Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. \_\_\_\_\_ Original Sheet No. 14

For Missouri Retail Service Area

**DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE TERRITORY ELECTRIC (Continued)**

**LAFAYETTE COUNTY**

TOWNSHIP	RANGE	SECTIONS
48 North	24 West	2 - 11, 14 - 23
48 North	25 West	1 - 24
48 North	26 West	1 - 24
48 North	27 West	1 - 36
48 North	28 West	1 - 36
48 North	29 West	1 - 3, 10 - 15, 22 - 27, 34 - 36
49 North	24 West	31 - 35
49 North	25 West	31 - 36
49 North*	26 West*	25 - 36
49 North	27 West	4 - 9, 16 - 21, 25 - 36
49 North	28 West	1 - 36
49 North	29 West	1 - 3, 10 - 15, 22 - 27, 34 - 36
50 North	25 West	1 - 8
50 North	26 West	1 - 12, 17, 18
50 North	27 West	1 - 21, 28 - 33
50 North	28 West	1 - 36
50 North	29 West	13, 15, 22 - 27, 34 - 36
51 North	25 West	1 - 36
51 North	26 West	19 - 36
51 North	27 West	22 - 27, 33 - 36
51 North	28 West	22, 26 - 29, 31 - 36

**LIVINGSTON COUNTY**

TOWNSHIP	RANGE	SECTIONS
57 North	23 West	6, 7, 18
57 North	24 West	1 - 3, 10 - 13
58 North	23 West	1 - 12, 15 - 22, 27 - 31
58 North	24 West	1 - 27, 34 - 36
58 North	25 West	1 - 24
59 North	23 West	1 - 36
59 North	24 West	1 - 36
59 North	25 West	1 - 36

Orders granting the service territory take precedence in any discrepancies between them and the information listed above. More detail is available in the orders, and the above should not be relied upon for detailed territory boundaries.

\*See Sheet 17.4 City of Higginsville, Township 49 North, Range 26 West

Issued: August 18, 2021 Effective: September 3, 2021  
 Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Vice President 1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105

Deleted: STATE OF MISSOURI, PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION¶

Deleted: Original

Deleted: Aquila, Inc., dbaAQUILA NETWORKS

Deleted: For Territory Served by Aquila Networks – MPSKANSAS CITY, MO 64138...

Deleted: DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE TERRITORY, AQUILA NETWORKS – MPS (Continued)¶  
 ELECTRIC¶

Deleted: April 14, 2004

Deleted: April 22, 2004

Deleted: Dennis Williams, Regulatory Services

**EVERGY MISSOURI WEST, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI WEST**

P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Original Sheet No. 17.4  
Canceling P.S.C. MO. No. 1 Revised Sheet No. \_\_\_\_\_  
For Missouri Retail Service Area

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE TERRITORY ELECTRIC (Continued)

City of Higginsville

EO-2021-0388

Across Nuelle - THAT PART OF THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 49 NORTH OF THE BASE LINE, RANGE 26 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LAFAYETTE COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 NE1/4; THENCE S00'09'21"W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 NE1/4, 526.38'; THENCE N89'50'39"W, 15.00'; THENCE N00'09'21"E, 526.43' TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SE1/4 NE1/4; THENCE S89'39'52"E, 15.00' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AND

THAT PART OF THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 49 NORTH OF THE BASE LINE, RANGE 26 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LAFAYETTE COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 NE1/4; THENCE S00'09'21"W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 NE1/4, 576.38' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE CONTINUING S00'09'21"W, 465.03' TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 70; THENCE S89'16'34"W ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 313.14'; THENCE N00'09'21"E, 15.00'; THENCE N89'16'34"E, 298.13'; THENCE N00'09'21"E, 450.26'; THENCE S89'50'39"E, 15.00' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Across Water District #2 - THAT PART OF THE SE1/4 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 49 NORTH OF THE BASE LINE, RANGE 26 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LAFAYETTE COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SE1/4 NE1/4; THENCE S00'09'21"W ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID SE1/4 NE1/4, 526.38' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE CONTINUING S00'09'21"W, 50.00'; THENCE N89'50'39"W, 15.00'; THENCE N00'09'21"E, 50.00'; THENCE S89'50'39"E, 15.00' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

Across properties - THAT PART OF THE SW1/4 OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 49 NORTH OF THE BASE LINE, RANGE 26 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LAFAYETTE COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SW1/4 NW1/4; THENCE S00'09'21"W ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID SW1/4 NW1/4, 1041.41' TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF INTERSTATE 70; THENCE N71'45'36"E ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 15.81'; THENCE N00'09'21"E, 1021.52'; THENCE N89'47'21"E, 565.81'; THENCE N00'38'44"W, 15.00' TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SW1/4 NW1/4; THENCE S89'47'21"W, 580.60' TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.